
 
 

       
 

    NSW State Secretary 
Richard Olsen 

Vic/Tas State Secretary 
John Berger 

Qld State Secretary 
Peter Biagini 

WA State Secretary 
Tim Dawson 

SA/NT State Secretary 
Ray Wyatt 

 

 

 
 

Transport Workers’ Union 
National Office 

388-390 Sussex St, Sydney 2000 NSW • p: (02) 8114 6500 • f: (02) 9267 3222  
www.twu.com.au • twu@twu.com.au • ABN: 18 559 030 246 

Tony Sheldon National Secretary 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
19 December 2016 
 
 
Senior Deputy President Hamberger 
Fair Work Commission 
80 William Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 
 
BY EMAIL: amod@fwc.gov.au  
 
Dear Senior Deputy President Hamberger, 
 
 
Re: AM2016/32 – TRANSPORT INDUSTRY AWARDS 
 
AM2014/216 – Waste Management Award 2010 
AM2012/212 – Road Transport and Distribution Award 2010 
AM2014/211 – Road Transport (Long Distance Operations) Award 2010 
 
We refer to Your Honour’s directions dated 1 December 2016. Interested parties 
seeking variation/s to the above awards were to file draft determinations by 19 
December 2016. 
 
The TWU is unable to meet this timetable and is seeking an extension to 21 
December 2016. We do not believe other parties will be prejudiced should an 
extension be granted. 
 

 
Yours sincerely, 

 

 
 

Wendy Carr 
Director of Legal 
Transport Workers’ Union of Australia 


